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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
February 22, 1973

*1  The Honorable G. P. Callison
Messrs. Callison & Dorn
Attorneys at Law
505-9 Textile Building
Greenwood, South Carolina 29646

Dear G. P.:
Thank you for your letter of February 16 raising the question as to whether or not Greenwood County may enact a retirement
policy so as to cause the mandatory retirement of employees of the County, other than elected officials, at age 65.

It is my opinion that this may be done, as, in my opinion, it is a matter which is vested exclusively in the county government.
The matter was considered by me heretofore and I am enclosing herewith a copy of an opinion directed to the State Forester
and dated October 25, 1963.
 Very truly yours,

Daniel R. McLeod
Attorney General
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